TO: Parks & Recreation Committee

FROM: David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk
Joe Zierden, Public Works Supervisor

RE: Parks Signage Cost Estimates

DATE: March 7, 2023

Background
During the February 9 Parks & Recreation Committee meeting, the Committee

requested staff to bring back cost estimate for the installation of signage on all park
lands.

Existing Signage

The public beach sign measures approximately 20”x30” and the brush site sign
measures 36”x48”. The beach sign cost approximately $300-$400 and the city brush
site cost approximately $500-$700 when purchased a few years ago. Both signs are
rather basic metal signs. To sign all park properties with rules (Breezy Point Drive park,
fishing boardwalk, city beach, City Hall park, walking trail and disc golf course) would
cost around from $1,800 to $4,200 depending on type and sizes required.
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Allowed Materials:

® Brush, Branches, and Logs Only
® Grass Clippings, Leaves, Pine Needles, & Organic Yard Waste
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Committee Action

If the Committee would like to pursue installing rules signage on all park land, the
Committee needs to determine the number and location of desired signs, the size and
wording of the signs, and the cost to install the signs. Once these items are determined,
the Committee must send such a request to the City Council for approval.




